TOWN OF PORT BARRE

JOHN P. ARDOIN

MAYOR

P.O. BOX 219

PORT BARRE, LOUISIANA 70577

PHONE (337) 585-7646 FAX (337) 585-6645

TOWN COUNCIL:

POLLY PICKNEY

DONALD ROBIN

TODD ABSHIRE

NELSON BARRON

SAMMY W. HARDY, II

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS

SEPTEMBER 6, 2022

OFFICERS:

JOHN P. ARDOIN

PAT MORROW

TORIA V. COMEAUX
TOWN CLERK AND TAX COLLECTOR

WILLIAM H. JARRELL, III, P.E. CONSULTING ENGINEER

REGULAR MEETING

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen/Alderwoman of the Town of Port Barre met in regular session in the town hall on Tuesday, September 6, 2022, at the hour of 6:00 p.m.

Mayor Ardoin called the meeting to order. Present were: Pickney, Robin and G. Hardy. Absent: Abshire and S. Hardy.

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen/Alderwoman of the Town of Port Barre, Parish of St. Landry, State of Louisiana, were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor John P. Ardoin, whom stated that the Council was ready for the transaction of business.

Motion by G. Hardy, seconded by Pickney, accepting the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on August 2, 2022, and to dispense with the reading thereof. Unanimous.

Mayor Ardoin gave an update on business items from the August 2, 2022 meeting.

Motion by Robin, seconded by Pickney adopting a Resolution authorizing Mayor Ardoin to sign and submit applications to the State of Louisiana for the CWEF and LGAP grants under the Fiscal Year 2022-2023, and to also execute any and all documents should these grants be funded. Unanimous.

Motion by G. Hardy, seconded by Robin adopting a Resolution authorizing Mayor Ardoin to opt-in the Expedited Temporary Housing Assistance Waiver for Land Use for the year 2022-2023. Unanimous.

Motion by Robin, seconded by G. Hardy granting a variance, upon the recommendation of Mr. Cooney Richard, to Jason & Laurie Satterley on the mobile home located at 175 Felicite Street in Port Barre. Unanimous. Mayor Ardoin called upon Chief Deon Boudreaux, who rendered the monthly report and gave an update on Police Department activities.

Mayor Ardoin called upon Superintendent Greg Leger, who gave an update on public works activities.

Motion by Pickney, seconded by Robin accepting all financial and departmental reports. Unanimous.

Mayor Ardoin called upon the Town Council, then the audience. Alderwoman Pickney introduced Ordinance No. 3 of 2022, Compensation of Superintendent; Ordinance No. 4 of 2022, Amended Budget Ordinance for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2022; and Ordinance No. 5 of 2022, Budget Ordinance for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023. General discussion was also had, including grants, the restroom facility in Veteran's Memorial Park, procedure on how to address blighted property, and the recent utility rate study performed by Louisiana Rural Water Association. School Board member Donnie Perron was in attendance and addressed the council and audience regarding school board activities, taxes, surplus funding and improvements to the schools in our district.

Motion by Robin, seconded by Pickney to adjourn. Unanimous.

ATTEST DOUG ()00

CLERK

MAVAD